TOWN OF WHEATLAND WHEATLAND TOWN HALL 34515 GENEVA RD., NEW MUNSTER, WISCONSIN Town Board Meeting Monday 4-8-24

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Brett Butler at 6:00 p.m., Monday, April 8th, 2024 at the Town Hall and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. Town Board Members present, Chairman Brett Butler, 1st Supervisor Kyle Madsen and -- Excused Supervisor Kelly Wilson. Also present; Clerk Donna Deuster, Chief Denko and Traci Denko, Wayne Kaddatz, Diane Grenus, Serge Grenus, Justin Ball, Katie Daniels, Bryan Breman, Brian Kretschmer, Ron Stollings, Mike Adam, Tom and Denise Brehm, Chas, Brown, Todd Renn, Ron Gandt, Chip Walmseem, Hannah Felipez.

Notices were posted in three public areas (Town Hall, Transfer Station and Wheatland Center School) and on the town's website. The Kenosha News and the Westosha Report were notified. Individuals who have requested meeting notices by e-mail were sent agendas as required by state law.

A motion to approve the Minutes from the March 25th, 2024 meeting was made by Supervisor Madsen, seconded by Chairman Butler. Motion carried.

A motion to approve the Minutes from the April 3, 2024 meeting was made by Supervisor Madsen, seconded by Chairman Butler. Motion carried.

A motion to approve the Minutes from the April 4th, 2024 meeting was made by Supervisor Madsen, seconded by Chairman Butler. Motion carried.

Chief Denko reported the WVFD was invited by County Executive, Samantha Kerkman to take part in a battery training the week of April 25th, most of the cost will be covered by the county.

Constable Santelli reported the shotgun has been cleaned and it is suitable for duty. Search for the replacement pistol is on hold. He has received his new telephone and it is operational. Constable Santelli's concern is safety with the Hwy 50 construction project and drivers making improper turns. He stressed drivers need to follow instructions in the work zone to keep themselves and other drivers safe.

The Lilly Lake Association requested barriers, road closures and extra garbage cans for their July 4th children's parade. WVFD and Constable Santelli are invited to participate. *Motion made by Chairman Butler to contribute \$100.00 towards the event, seconded by Supervisor Madson. Motion carried.*Also announced was movie night on the beach on July 20th and August 10th, GET TO KNOW YOUR LAKE DAY is July 20th 1 pm.

Ordinance 2024-001 to create Section 273.20© (6) of the Ordinance of the Town of Wheatland. (6) CTH "O"(368th Avenue) beginning Geneva Road North to STH "50" for all ATV/UTV and Utility Vehicles. *Motion was made by Supervisor Madson, seconded by Chairman Butler to approve the adoption of*

Ordinance 2024-001. Motion Carried. Motion was made by Chairman Butler, seconded by Supervisor Madson to wave the second reading. Motion carried.

Update on future EMS contract was table for presence of a full board.

Reports – Roads. Chairman Butler encouraged board members to call in any problems with road surfaces and/signs to the town hall to be taken care of.

Chairman Butler made notice there is an open position on the planning commission, interested persons should contact the office. The decision will be made soon.

Supervisor Madson – none.

Clerk Recap of election, 801 voters, of which 151 were early voters and absentees. Tapes posted at front window with detailed Town of Wheatland results.

Announcements:

Annual Meeting April 22nd, 7 pm. Town of Wheatland Shred Day, April 27th, 2024 9-11 am Board of Review June 5th, 5 pm-7 pm.

Financial Matter

March Disbursements

 Vendors
 \$92,756.65

 Payroll
 \$12,160.86

 Liabilities
 \$10,186.08

 \$115,103.59

Supervisor Madson made a motion to accept the March Disbursements, seconded by Chairman Butler, Motion carried.

Chairman Butler made a motion to adjourn at 6:20 pm. Seconded by Supervisor Madson. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

Donna Deuster - Town Clerk